
The title for each organisation provides a link to its 
homepage.
 
1.	Food Standards Agency (FSA)

Biannual Public Attitudes Tracker Survey
www.food.gov.uk/science/socsci/surveys/publictrackingsurvey

Annual Report of Incidents http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/
pdfs/annual-report-of-incidents.pdf

Imported Food Sampling and surveillance Grants
http://www.food.gov.uk/foodindustry/imports/enforce_authorities/
samplingandsurveillance/

2.	NHS Information Centre for health and social care 

Health Survey for England, 2011
http://www.ic.nhs.uk/Health Survey

3.	Department of Health  

Dietary Reference Values for Food Energy and Nutrients in the 
UK, 1991
http://www.dh.gov.uk/health/2011/10/dietary-energy/

The Eatwell Plate 
http://www.nhs.uk/Livewell/healthy-eating

Food Statistics Pocketbook 2012: 
data sources

http://www.foodstandards.gov.uk
http://www.ic.nhs.uk
http://www.dh.gov.uk


Data sources

4.	Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 
(Defra)

Living Costs and Food Survey (LCFS)
http://www.defra.gov.uk/statistics/foodfarm/food/familyfood/

June Survey of Agriculture and Horticulture
http://www.defra.gov.uk/statistics/foodfarm/landuselivestock/
farmstats/

Agriculture in the United Kingdom
http://www.defra.gov.uk/statistics/files/defra-stats-foodfarm-
crosscutting-auk-auk2011-120709.pdf

Food Transport Indicators 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/statistics/foodfarm/food/transport/

Total Factor Productivity of the UK Food Chain
http://www.defra.gov.uk/statistics/foodfarm/food/food-chain-
productivity/

Attitudes and behaviours around sustainable food purchasing
http://www.defra.gov.uk/statistics/files/defra-stats-foodfarm-
food-attitudes-report-110406-mainreport.pdf

UK Food security assessment, January 2010
http://archive.defra.gov.uk/foodfarm/food/pdf/food-
assess100105.pdf

Environmental Statistics
http://www.defra.gov.uk/statistics/environment/

British Survey of Fertiliser Practice
http://www.defra.gov.uk/statistics/foodfarm/enviro/
fertiliserpractice/

http://www.defra.gov.uk/
http://www.defra.gov.uk/


Data sources

5.	Department of Energy and Climate Change (DECC)

Digest of United Kingdom Energy Statistics
http://www.decc.gov.uk/en/content/cms/statistics/publications/
dukes/dukes.aspx

Energy Consumption in the UK
http://www.decc.gov.uk/en/content/cms/statistics/publications/
ecuk/ecuk.aspx

6.	Office for National Statistics (ONS)

Annual Business Survey (ABS)
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/publications

Labour Market Trends
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/lms/labour-market-statistics/
march-2013/statistical-bulletin.html

Consumer Tends
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/consumer-trends/consumer-
trends/q1-2012/stb-consumer-trends-q1-2012.html

Consumer Price Indices
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/cpi/consumer-price-indices/
january-2013/stb---consumer-price-indices---january-2013.html

Annual Survey of Earnings and Hours (ASHE)
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/ashe/annual-survey-of-hours-and-
earnings/2011-provisional-results--soc-2010-/stb---ashe-results-
2011--soc-2010-.html

Business Demography, Enterprise births, deaths and survivals
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/index.html?nscl=Structure
+of+Businesses

http://www.decc.gov.uk
http://www.statistics.gov.uk


Data sources

UK Environmental Accounts
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/index.html?nscl=Agricultur
e+and+Environment

Family Spending 2012
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/family-spending/family-spending/
index.html

7.	The Co-operative Bank 

Ethical Consumerism Report, 2012
http://www.co-operative.coop/PageFiles/416561607/Ethical-
Consumer-Markets-Report-2012.pdf

8.	Institute of Grocer Distribution (IGD) 

ShopperVista 2012 
http://www.igd.com/index.asp?id=1&fid=2&sid=2&tid=94

9. 	 Assured Food Standards (AFS)

The Red Tractor Scheme
http://assurance.redtractor.org.uk/rtassurance/global/home.eb

10.	Kantar Worldpanel

11.	 Horizons for Success 

Foodservice database
http://www.hrzns.com/services/database

QuickBite Survey
http://www.hrzns.com/services/quickbite

http://www.goodwithmoney.co.uk
http://www.igd.com
http://www.redtractor.org.uk
http://www.redtractor.org.uk
http://www.kantarworldpanel.com/en
http://www.hrzns.com


Data sources

12.	Waste Resource Action Programme (WRAP)

Press releases
http://www.wrap.org.uk/media_centre/press_releases/index.html

Federation House Commitment
http://www.fhc2020.co.uk/fhc/cms/assets/FHC-2012-annual-
report-.pdf

13.	Food and Agriculture Organisation of the United 
Nations (FAO)

FAOSTAT
http://faostat.fao.org/default.aspx

14.	 International Grains Council (IGC)

http://www.igc.org.uk/en/downloads/gmrsummary/gmrsumme.
pdf

15.	United Nations (UN)

United Conference on Trade & Development (UNCTAD)
http://unctad.org/en/Pages/Home.aspx	

16.	The Organisation for Economic Co-operation and 
Development (OECD)

Health at a Glance 2011-2018
http://www.oecd.org/health/healthpoliciesanddata/
healthataglance2011.htm

17.	The World Bank
 
Global Economic Prospects, June 2012
http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/2012/06/16742449/
global-economic-prospects-managing-growth-volatile-world-vol-
2-2-main-report

http://www.wrap.org.uk
http://www.fao.org
http://www.fao.org
http://www.igc.org.uk
http://www.un.org
http://www.oecd.org/
http://www.oecd.org/
http://www.worldbank.org


Food Price Volatility, a growing concern: World Bank stands 
ready to respond, July 2012
http://www.worldbank.org/en/news/2012/07/30/food-price-
volatility-growing-concern-world-bank-stands-ready-respond

18.	United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)

Foreign Agricultural Service
http://www.fas.usda.gov/psdonline/psdHome.aspx.

19.	Department for Work and Pensions (DWP)

Households Below Average Income (HBAI)
http://research.dwp.gov.uk/asd/index.php?page=hbai

20.	Scientific Advisory Committee on Nutrition 

21.	European Commission (EC) 

Eurostat
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/food/data/
database

Europeans’ attitudes to food security, food quality and the 
countryside, 2012
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/survey/2012/389_en.pdf

22. 	Institute for Fiscal Studies 

Living Standards, Poverty and Inequality in the UK, 2012
http://www.ifs.org.uk/publications/6196

23.	HM Revenue and Customs (HMRC) 

24.	Health Protection Agency (HPA) 

Chief Scientist Report

Data sources

http://www.usda.gov
http://www.dwp.gov.uk
http://www.sacn.gov.uk
http://ec.europaeu/
http://www.ifs.org.uk
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/
http://www.hpa.org.uk


http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/publication/csr1011.pdf

25.	Linking Environment and Farming (LEAF) 

Data sources

http://www.leafuk.org/

